
From: Cheryl Blundon  
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 4:07 PM 
To: ShirleyWalsh@nlh.nl.ca 
Cc: Bernice Bailey <bbailey@bfma-law.com>; Dennis Browne <dbrowne@bfma-law.com>; Fleming, 
Denis (dfleming@coxandpalmer.com) <dfleming@coxandpalmer.com>; 
dfoley@newfoundlandpower.com; dporter@poolealthouse.ca; NL Public Utilities Board 
<ito@pub.nl.ca>; jfavel@oktlaw.com; Jacqui Glynn <jglynn@pub.nl.ca>; 
pcoxworthy@stewartmckelvey.com; Peter.Strong@Linde.com; regulatory@newfoundlandpower.com; 
Regulatory@nlh.nl.ca; Sarah Fitzgerald <sarahfitzgerald@bfma-law.com>; Stephen Fitzgerald 
<sfitzgerald@bfma-law.com>; shawn.kinsella@teck.com; Nisenbaum, Sheryl 
(sheryl_nisenbaum@praxair.com) <sheryl_nisenbaum@praxair.com>; sluk@oktlaw.com; > 
 
Subject: PUB REPLY: NLH - Approval of Various Supplemental Capital Projects at the Holyrood Thermal 
Generation Station - Responses to RFIs Filing Extension Request Granted  
 
Ms. Walsh, 
 
The Board has granted your request for an extension of the deadline for filing of Newfoundland and 
Labrador Hydro’s responses to RFIs to Thursday, June 30, 2022. 
 
Cheryl Blundon 
Board Secretary 
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